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Manchant% Robert

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2003 12:46 PM
To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: Drafting request

Hi, Rob

Sen. Robson would like you to draft a companion bill to Rep. Pocan's LRB 3072/2.
On another note, how is the homebuilder and remodeler licensing bill coming along?

Kelley Flury
Office of Sen. Robson
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AN ACT to amend 16.75 (1) (a) 1.; and o create 16.705 (1r) of the statutes;

relating to: state procurement of contractual services.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

With certain exceptions, this bill requires all contractual services purchased by
executive branch agencies to be performed within the United States. This
requirement does not apply if the contractual services cannot be obtained within the
United States. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represenied in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.705 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:
16.705 (1r) (a) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (2m), (3m), and (6) and except as
provided in par. (b) and s. 16.75 (2) (b) and (7), the department and its agents may

purchase contractual services only if those services are performed within the United

States.
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(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to contractual services that are not available

to be performed within the United States.

SECTION 2. 16.75 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 20038 Wisconsin Act 33,
is amended to read:

16.75 (1) (2) 1. All orders awarded or contracts made by the department for all
materials, supplies, equipment, and contractual services to be provided to any
agency, except as otherwise provided in par. (c) and subs. (2), (2g), (2m), (3m), (3t),
(6), (7), (8), (9), and (10m) and ss. 16.705 (Ir), 16.73 (4) (a), 16.751, 16.754, 16.964 (8),
50.05 (7) (f), 153.05 (2m) (a), and 287.15 (7), shall be awarded to the lowest
responsible bidder, taking into consideration life cycle cost estimates under sub.
(1m), when appropriate, the location of the agency, the quantities of the articles to
be supplied, their conformity with the spéciﬁcations, and the‘ purposes foerhich they
are requi'fed and thé bdatevof delivell'y.v

(END)
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From; Flury, Kelley ,

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 9:48 AM

To: LRB.Legal :

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3909/1 Topic: Procurement of government services from American
workers

It has been requested by <Flury, Kelley> that the following draft be jacketed for the
SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3909/1 Topic: Procurement of government services from
American workers



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1 EAST MAIN, SUITE 200

P. O. BOX 2037
REPERENGESEGTION: _(a00) 300-0341 MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 Chigr T MILLER
H B (608) 264-6948
February 5, 2004
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Robson
From: Joseph T. Kreye, Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—2263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to SB-389 (LRB 03-3909/1)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM

January 30, 2004

TO: Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Dennis Collier
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on SB 389 Regarding Procurement of Contractual
Services

SB 389 would take effect upon publication. Currently, the Division of Lottery has contracts with
Canadian vendors. Grandfathering existing contracts and prohibiting new purchases of
contractual services within the United States as of a specific date may avoid litigation or other
costs of amending or canceling contracts.

If you have questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Blair P. Kruger at
266-1310 or bkruger@dor.state.wi.us.



